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OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION 7
P. 0. BOX 871

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

Pacomiay @p l-?f’&

Gonbinentsl (41 Coupeny
323 Pobroloum %&uﬁlﬁiﬁﬁgﬁ
Goweedd , Yeow loxics

hdnduistrativw frder BSP-333
thend Lomens |
Heferenps 18 wude to your applicsbion for spprovel of

157-a0re wxa-—w%mwﬁ&m gee provebion unit ian the Tuwoub Gas Pool con-
slsting of the following stresge:

It is enderstood thet thie wuit e Lo bo asoribed to
your State “C-30% well Ho. 1, lovated 440 Peet frem Lhe Bosth liow

and 1980 fest from the west liae sod in the WR/L /4 of Sectisn IO,

Teunship 19 Doubh, Range 37 Dasb, WM, Lee County, New Bagloo.

By suthority greated we under provisions of %m‘l@ b0
Sectisn (b)-6 of the Special Rules and Hogulations for the Busont
Ges Fool, us sob forth in Order %-520, yuu are hereby authorised to
opsrale the sbove described scponge as o nonestandeid gas prorvabtion
wnib, with mmwmm to be susigned thorele in sccondance with Mule
12 of the peol rulss, based apon the wnidt olse of 157 norus.

Vory truly yours,

fe Lo FOETER . Joe
Soeratary-Director
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f MAIN OFFICE

1959 JAN 7
CONTINENTAL ‘OIL COMPANY

825 PETROLEUM BUILDING
ROSWELL, NEW MEXICO

R. L. ADAMS January 6, 1959

Di1vis1iON SUPERINTENDENT
OF PRODUCTION
NEew MEXICO DIviISION

New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
P. 0. Box 871
Santa Fe, New Mexico

Attention: Mr. A. L. Porter, Jr,
Secretary-Director

Gentlemen: | Re: Cancellation of
Administrative Order
Nos. DC-376 and NSP-333
It is respectively requested that the New Mexico

0il Conservation Commission's Order Numbers DC-376 and

NSP-333 Which were issued for our State C-30 No. 1.be
cancelled.

This request is made since it was found impractical
to dual the State C-30 well No. 1 for Eumont gas production
and a new well was drilled for the purpose of developing this
zone. It is now desired to cancel the above Orders in order
to assign the State C-30 lease to the newly completed»Eumont
gas well, the State C-30 No. 5.

Yours very truly,
ldm
JAM~1D
cC: HLJ-2, HWS

PI ONETERING I N PETROLEUM PROGRE‘S\.'lS SI‘NCE 1 8 7 5




OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
P. 0 BOX 871 ) 7 %
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO fo % 7

Jandary 16, 1959

Continental Oil Company
825 Petroleum Buliding
Roswell, New Mexico

Attentlon: Mr. R. L. Adams

Gentiemen:

Fursuant to your requeet of January 6, 19859, Administrative
Oxder NS#-333 is hereby cancelled.

Very truly yours,

An L. ?@&TER, J!’. 'y
Secretary -Director

—= T & C D

ALPIDEP/og

cc: Oil Conservation Commission - Hobbs .
0il & Gas Engineering Committee - Hobbs
El Paso Natural Gas Company - El Paso




NSP LETTER

VAN OFFICE 0CC OIL CONSERVATION COMMISS ION

T « o BOX 20
GOy EO M1 8% 52 45

HOBBS, NEW MEXICO

Date Nov. 27, 1956

St | )7

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION Re:
BOX 871 Proposed NSP__ 333
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

Proposed NSL,

Gentlemen:

I have exarined the application dated 11/9/56

for tre Continental Oil Coe. State C—30‘#l ’ 30—19—37
Opsrator Lease and Well Yo, S=-T~R

and my recommendations are as follows:

OfKu""‘E.J.F.

OOKI-_-J.W.R.

Yours very truly,
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

Eigineer




